
CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING 

MAY 17, 2022 – OFFICIAL MINUTES 
 
Call to Order: 
Mayor Kauffman called the regular work session meeting of May 17, 2022, to order at 7:00 p.m.  Present 
were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Jim Zajicek, Thomas Dierberger and Mike Amery.  Absent was 
Councilor MaryAnn Hallstein.  Also present were City Administrator Jennifer Nash, Hennepin County Lt. 
Dan Koski and Nick Dragisich of Baker Tilly (remote). 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
MOTION by Zajicek to approve the agenda, seconded by Dierberger. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
MOTION by Dierberger to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Zajicek.  Dierberger asked a question 
about a large payment to Milbank Winwater Works within the claims list.  Nash noted the sum was for 
water meters purchased in bulk for the new homes coming in before prices were set to increase. 

a. Approve Minutes of 3, 2022 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $ 130,162.19 
 Payroll   $   10,887.52 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     4,385.52 
 Other Claims  $     2,694.39 
 Total Claims    $ 148,129.62 

c. Resolution 05-17-22-46 – Declaring Mower Surplus and Authorizing Sale at Action 
d. Resolution 05-17-22-47 – Accepting Donation of FD Art Print from Henry Pepin 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Lt Dan Koski of the Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office spoke about calls for law enforcement services over 
the past two years.  Council member Amery inquired about the rate included in the Sheriff’s Office contract 
with Hennepin County, and Koski noted the hourly rate is $82.52 in 2022 and he believes Hennepin charges 
all their small community contracts the same hourly rate.  Koski noted law enforcement response assistance 
is provided by other area agencies if a large event were to occur in the Hennepin County side of the 
community.  That backup aid would be reciprocated from Hennepin as well as agencies work well together 
in times of need. 
 
Nash inquired as to the process and any proposed contract changes from Hennepin for the upcoming 2023-
2024 contract for services.  Koski noted he would not be the person to respond to these questions, but he 
would ask the right person to follow up with Nash to let her know. 
 
 
Proposal from Baker Tilly for HR Services 
 
Nick Dragisich from the consulting firm Baker Tilly introduced his proposal to provide job descriptions 
revision and staff review process improvement services for the City of Hanover.  He spoke about his 
background including former City employment, elected official experience and several years as a 
consultant.  



Dierberger asked for more detail regarding the deliverable that would come out of the contract if the City 
chose Baker Tilly.  Dragisich noted he kept this portion of the proposal somewhat vague in order to allow 
flexibility to react to the circumstances and need he finds once he has a chance to dive into the work.  He 
stated he would work with the City to make sure they are getting what is needed and would advise ahead 
of time if he felt a change order may be needed for any additional services above the scope agreed to. 
 
Zajicek noted his desire to see more objective and measurable criteria included in the staff review process.  
He also noted some clarification may be needed regarding what priorities there may be for certain positions 
in performing their duties. 
 
Amery asked what timeline could be achieved for the project if Council selected Baker Tilly to proceed.  
Dragisich noted the project could be completed potentially within 8-10 weeks if all goes well.  Council 
thanked Dragisich for attending via Teams virtual platform and he logged out of the meeting. 
 
Council discussed the two proposals that have been presented for HR services from Baker Tilly and from 
DDA Human Resources at a prior meeting.  Members asked staff to follow up with each to ask any case 
study examples that may be available, to get commitments on availability to complete the project and 
timing.  Nash will follow up with each and bring updated information provided as well as a recommendation 
to the June 7th Council meeting. 
 
Reports  
Amery 

• Suggested an All Staff calendar be set up so that Council and all employees could understand who 
is out on leave on any given day, and what board meetings and community events are scheduled.  
Nash noted she could contact the City’s IT provider to start working on this.  Amery stated he would 
see what he can possibly get set up and circle back. 

• Noted his interest in attending a Wright County Sheriff’s open house. Other Council members may 
also be interested, so Nash will post notice of a possible quorum. 

• Park Board will be doing their annual tour and inspection of City parks on Tuesday.  Nash noted 
she will also attend this meeting.   

Nash 
• Relayed a code complaint received from neighbors who have chosen to spray their lawns against a 

neighbor that does not want to spray.  Nash reviewed language within the City’s ordinance and 
asked Council members if they feel this language requires residents to spray their lawns for 
dandelions.  The consensus was that Council members did not feel spraying is required and directed 
staff not to enforce this as a requirement. 

 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Dierberger to adjourn at 8:54 p.m., seconded by Amery.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
APPROVED BY: 

 
       __________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
        
___________________________________ 
Jennifer Nash, City Administrator 


